

ABATE of NORTH IDAHO
HOODOO HIPPIES CHAPTER MEETING
11/7/2015

Call to Order 12:05pm

Pledge of Allegiance

Last months minutes were accepted

14 members, 3 guests present

Coordinator Report: Need a volunteer to cook hot dogs since we have 2 meetings back to back(lol!) SO meeting will follow this one at 1pm. We have our events presented and have to register them with the state. Bob has 6-7 copies available to read. Dates are not solidified but we need to turn them in as soon as we can. Ideas for runs and events for 2016 can be submitted to Roy, Bob or Jack.

Deputy Coordinator Report:

1) The events we do have for the chapter are the Fat Bastard Float, Canada Ride, Poker Walk, and Roy's proposed summer or fall Poker Run ride. Please submit your ideas for consideration.

2) Jesse has resigned as our MRF rep and will be missed as a good political representative for motorcycle rights

3) **Secretary Report:** no report

Membership Secretary Report: We have 69 members, 7 with dual chapter standing. Thank you for joining and supporting Hoodoo & ANI! As our State Coordinator, Dan Ertz so aptly stated, **"We simply cannot accomplish our goals without new members and a larger organization. We cannot create an army at the last minute when something detrimental comes along that we have to fight."**

Treasurer Report: Available upon request

Legislative Report:

1) Dave Cazal reported that there is a new push for a National Helmet Law supported by the Board of Governors. Our current governor C.L. "Butch Otter" supports this proposal. Contact him at; **Office of the Governor**

State Capitol

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720

Phone: (208) 334-2100

Fax: (208) 334-3454

2) A new ethanol report shows no significant improvement of gas mileage and is detrimental to air-cooled engines.

New Business:

1) Christmas Party: This will be held Dec. 5th at 1pm. \$100 was voted and passed for food. Bring a side dish please! Gift Exchange was also passed with a \$20 max for a present's. Pizza's was voted in as a possibility. Jack Chapmen will provide music.

2) Amplifiers: presented to the board but not really voted on till June. Paul said \$1000 was to be the cap what we need for sound.

3) Jan 10th, Potlatch, ID time (?) 2016 State meeting for State officers. Would like to meet at a grange for STEAM training. More info to come. Rebecca Grange as a possibility.

OPEN:

1) "Bear" Barrett presented Jack with a "Half Paddle Patch" for his valiant efforts to pull some 'Fat Bastard's' down river with just await for it, a ½ paddle! Thanks to Bear & Melanie for coming all the way up here from Orofino to present Mr. Shit with the patch, which I think he'll wear proudly!

2) 2 tickets were voted on and passed to help Sprit Lake Food bank. Paid from Treasury on the spot.

Woulda-Shoulda-Coulda. Ronda drawn, not present. No winner for the \$100. Must be present to win.

50/50. #962, Carol Chapman \$34. See Carol ya do win!

Meeting is adjourned at 12:43pm

Next Meeting, Sat. JAN 9th, 2016 not the Sat after new Year's! 12pm, Linger Longer, Sprit Lake, ID. See you there (!)?!

